552/Maryland Manual

BUDGET (CODE 36.02.26)
FY1991 Total Appropriation . . .. .. $42,997,533
General Funds . ..............oovn... $20,262,944
Other Current Unrestricted Funds . ... ... $20,596,136
Current Restricted Funds .............. $ 2,138,453
FY1991 Total Authorized Positions . . .. .. 640.8

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

PRESIDENT
Vacancy, President
(appointed by Board of Regents) ....... 689-4111

PUBLIC SERVICE PARTNERSHIP

PROGRAM COMMITTEE
Appointed by President: not yetappointed
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
Danicl C. Pantaleo, Ph.D., Vice-President
for Academic Affirs .. ... ... ... .. 689-4211
COLLEGE OF ARTS & HUMANITIES
Philip Allen, Ph.D.,Dean ....... 689-4090
SCHOOL OF BUSINESS
Steven P. Wilkinson, Ph.D., Dean . 689-4019
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
Edward Root, Ed.D.,Dean .. .. .. 689-4759
SCHOOL OF NATURAL & SOCIAL
SCIENCES

Kenneth D. Stewart, Ph.D., Dean . 689-4120

STUDENT & EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
Alice R. Manicur, Ed.D., Vice-President

Sor Student & Educational Services . . 689-4311
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Richard S. Metz, M.A.S., Vice-President

Jor Adminssirasive Services ... ... .. 689-4335

UNIVERSITY ADVANCEMENT
Mark L. Atchison, M.P.A., Vice-President
for University Advancement ... . ... 689-4161

Frostburg State University was founded in 1898
as Maryland Normal School No. 2 and first opened
in 1902. The school was renamed Frostburg State
Teachers’ College in 1935 and Frostburg State Col-
lege in 1963. On July 7, 1987, the College became
Frostburg State University.

Accredited by the Middle States Association of
Colleges and Schools, Frostburg serves as a regional
State university for Western Maryland. The Univer-
sity, with an enrollment of over 4,500 students,
offers comprehensive undergraduate and graduate
programs of study.

In August 1988, the University opened a Center
at Hagerstown offering upper-division coursework
leading to the baccalaureate degree in accounting,
business administration and sociology (criminal jus-
tice focus) and the master of science degree in
management.

Serving the academic, economic and cultural
nceds of Western Maryland, the University in recent
years has been a key participant in world class
whitewater competitions, Cumberland Summer
Theatre, and international academic conferences.

COPPIN STATE COLLEGE
Founded in 1900

Calvin W. Burnertt, Ph.D., President
2500 W. North Ave.
Baltimore, MD 21216 333-5910

BUDGET (CODE 36.02.27)

FY1991 Total Appropriation .. ... $24,854,038
GeneralFunds ...................... $14,054,072
Other Current Unrestricted Funds . . .. ... $ 6,161,057
Current Restricted Funds .. ............ $ 4,638,909
FY1991 Total Authorized Positions .. ..... 335

.ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

PRESIDENT
Calvin W. Burnett, Ph.D., President
(appointed by Board of Regents) ........ 3335910

PUBLIC SERVICE PARTNERSHIP

PROGRAM COMMITTEE
Appointed by President: not yet appointed
ACADEMIC AFFAIRS
Carlton W. Molette, Ph.D., Vice-President
Sor Academic Affairs .. ........... 3335953
ARTS 8 SCIENCES
Ronald L. Collins, M.S., Acting Dean
......................... 333-5997

CONTINUING EDUCATION
John R. Rembold, Ph.D., Acting Dean

......................... 333-7840
EDUCATION
Ora S. Anderson, Ph.D., Dean . . . .333-7649
GRADUATE STUDIES
Ora 8. Anderson, Ph.D., Intzvim Dean
......................... 333-5970
NURSING
Loretta M. Richardson, Ph.D., Dean
......................... 333-5546
STUDENT LIFE
Clayton McNeill, Ph.D., Vice-President
Jor Seudent Life ... .............. 333-5870
BUSINESS & FINANCE
Gregory A. Davis, C.P.A., Vice-President
jgr Business & Finance . .......... 333-5904

INSTITUTIONAL ADVANCEMENT
Charles B. Wright, Vice-President for
Institutional Advancement . . . . . . ... 333-5960

The origins of Coppin State College date back
to 1900. In that year, the Baltimore City School
Board initiated a one-year course for the training of
black elementary school teachers at Douglass High
School on Pennsylvania Avenue. In 1902, the pro-
gram was expanded to a two-year Normal Depart-
ment within the high school. The Department
became a separate institution with its own principal
in 1909. This facility for teacher training in 1926
was named the Coppin Normal School in honor of
Fannie Jackson Coppin, an outstanding black
pioneer in teacher education. In 1938, the School
was renamed Coppin Teachers College with a four-
year curriculum and authority to grant the Bachelor



